
From: Dustin Pierce, PLS
To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: Saretsky Parcel Combination 19-00021
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:41:53 PM
Attachments: Saretsky Property Tax Payment receipt.pdf

Good afternoon Kelly,
 
Attached is the receipt from the Treasurer’s office for 2020 taxes on the Saretsky properties.  Let me
know if you need anything else.
 
Regards,
 

Dustin Pierce, PLS

Survey Manager
D: (509) 656-4105
DPierce@EncompassES.net
www.EncompassES.net
Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Encompass Engineering & Surveying. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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